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Bowles - DNR, Brock <brock.bowles@state.co.us>

FW: TR-85 Adequacy Items 
1 message

Tennyson, Tony (Colowyo) <ttennyson@tristategt.org> Wed, Jan 16, 2019 at 6:50 AM
To: "Brock Bowles - DNR (brock.bowles@state.co.us)" <brock.bowles@state.co.us>

Brock,

 

Per my email below I am providing you (please see attached) with a change sheet for TR-85.  On this change sheet you
will find the a request to remove some outdated maps and the changes that I noted in the last bullet point below.  You
should be receiving the revised materials in the mail in the very near term.  I do not have a hard copy of the NH2 permit
here, so hopefully the changes on the attached sheet are noted in the proper volume of the permit.  Please let me know if
you need anything else.

 

Tony

 

From: Tennyson, Tony (Colowyo)  
Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 1:51 PM 
To: Brock Bowles - DNR (brock.bowles@state.co.us) <brock.bowles@state.co.us> 
Subject: TR-85 Adequacy Items

 

Brock,

 

Per our conversation on some of the errors within the TR-85 adequacy response items, I have attached corrected
materials.  We have corrected this issues as follows:

 

·         Added Mel Staats in as a surface owner on record within the permit boundary.

·         Added Kirwood in as a surface owner on record within the permit boundary.

·         Corrected the total permit acreage in Section 2.03.8.

·         Corrected the total permit acreage on Table 2.04.3-2 (for now we are going to retain both of these tables).

·         We are also providing a signed letter from Mr. Staats to retain the C-18 ditch as an adjacent support facility area on his
property.  This will be inserted into Attachment 2.05.4(2)(e)-12.  That being said, we also have to update Map 2.05.4-5.  I
will send you a pdf here soon, and the signed hard copies will be in the mail to you tomorrow.    

 

Let me know if you have further questions.

 

Tony Tennyson

Senior Environmental Engineer
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Tri-State Generation and Transmission Association, Inc.

Office: 970.824.1232 

ttennyson@tristategt.org

 

P Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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